

September 1990 | Tehran, Iran

A **Full-Stack Developer** with +8 years of strong experience in Back-end and Front-end development. An outgoing, hard-working, and communicative developer who specializes in Laravel and Vue.js frameworks with the willingness to learn and master in Typescript and Caching Systems.

## Work Experiences

---

**[Fardad Online Solutions](#)** - Tehran, Iran

Sep 2016 - Present

*An agile online solutions development company with 10+ employees and a wide range of clients like Brithealth(US), [Lone Worker Solutions](#)(UK), [Ocrion](#)(TR), and [Varzesh3](#)(The most visited Iranian website).*

### Team Lead and Full-stack Developer

Leads the Firm's web development team and collaborates on more than 25 successful projects, some of which now have more than 3 million users.

- **Leadership and Team Management:** Manages a 5-member team in the web development department, where by clarifying the definition of projects and documenting it, I was able to significantly reduce the problems caused by the mismatch between the product and the customer requirements, and by combining it with an agile approach, product development time accelerated about 20%.
- **Back-end Development:** Collaborates with Back-end developers, reviews the codes, selects the technologies used in the implementation, and designs the APIs. Also, lead the company to develop more efficient products using methods that increase service performance, such as the caching system to speed up system response time or using GraphQL for projects with many fields and different goals in each platform.
- **Front-end Development:** Collaborates with Front-end developers and UI/UX team to produce efficient products and try to move from Blade to JavaScript-based frameworks such as Vue.js and Nuxt.js to increase productivity in product development by creating reusable components.

**Armaghan Refah-e Iranian (ARA)** - Tehran, Iran

Aug 2014 - Sep 2016

*An innovative company providing various online services for Iranian users with ~\$1mm in annual revenues and 30+ employees.*

### Full-stack Developer

Planned, developed, built out, and maintained more than ten web and mobile applications at ARA, where we developed the first Iranian augmented reality (AR) application in 2014.

- **Back-end Development:** Designed and developed DB and API for mobile applications and collaborated with the team in writing the Back-end side of the web applications. In the first few months, we switched from Yii to Laravel and used its capabilities to accelerate our development.
- **Front-end Development:** In the Front-end part of projects, I was responsible for converting the HTML codes to Blade and linking them to PHP functions. During this period, in close cooperation with the analysis and design teams, we developed attractive products for customers that had a good user experience and reached more than two million users in the first year.

[Tadbir Gostaran Behineh Saz \(TGBS\)](#) - Tehran, Iran

Apr 2013 – Aug 2014

A provider of online solutions with 50+ employees and clients like [Samsung](#), [Huawei](#), [MTN Irancell](#), and [MCI](#)(The largest mobile operator in the Middle East).

### Back-end Developer

Contributed to the Firm's 10-member Back-end development team, where we developed APIs and Panels for Samsung Official Persian Mobile applications.

- **API Design & Development:** Designed and developed data structures and APIs for mobile applications. At that time(2013), when Samsung was trying to enter the Iran mobile market, we helped them capture a significant part of the market by developing fast, secure, and appropriate services for the Persian language community.
- **Back-end Development:** Developing a dashboard to display the status of applications was another task for me on the team, where due to a large number of Samsung users, I gained valuable experience in developing scalable systems and using cache services.

Prior Work Experience

**Farayand Pardaz-e Sana** - Tehran, Iran - **Back-end Developer** (Mar 2012 – Feb 2013)

## Skills and Qualifications

---

### Back-end Development

- **Languages and Frameworks:** PHP, Laravel, Lumen
- **Databases:** MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, SQLite
- **Queue Management Systems:** Redis, Amazon SQS, Beanstalkd
- **Caching Systems:** Redis, Memcached
- **Message Brokers:** RabbitMQ
- **Search Engines:** Elasticsearch, Algolia
- **Testing Scripts and Frameworks:** TDD, PHPUnit, Laravel Dusk
- **API Design Architectures:** GraphQL, RESTful, SOAP
- **API Documentation:** Swagger, Open API

### Team Management

- **Methodologies and Frameworks:** Agile, Scrum, Lean
- **Tools:** JIRA, Asana, Redmine, Trello, Notion, Slack

### Personal Skills

- Adaptability and Flexibility, Problem Solving and Creativity, Quick Learner, Keen to Learn and Improve, Punctuality and Time-Keeping

### Front-end Development

- **Languages and Markups:** JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS, SCSS
- **Front-end Frameworks:** Vue.js, Nuxt.js, Livewire, Gatsby.js, Hugo
- **Template Engines:** Blade
- **State Management Systems:** Vuex
- **Testing:** Unit Testing
- **CSS Frameworks:** Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Vuetify, Vue Material
- **Design & Prototyping Tools:** Figma, Sketch, InVision, Axure

### System Administration

- **OS:** Ubuntu, Debian, CentOS
- **PaaS:** Docker
- **Web Servers:** Nginx, Apache

### Other

- **Version Control:** Git, Bitbucket, GitHub, GitLab
- **Analysis and Modeling:** BPMN, RUP, UML
- **Other:** MVC, SEO

## Education

---

**Master of E-Commerce** - [Qazvin Islamic Azad University](#) (Qazvin, Iran) - GPA 4.0 (A+)

**Bachelor of Information Technology** - [Qazvin Islamic Azad University](#) (Qazvin, Iran) - GPA 4.0 (A) - Top student graduated with the highest GPA

## Volunteer Experience

---

[Fardazi](#) - Tehran, Iran

Feb 2015 - Feb 2018

### Founder and Mentor

Co-founded an Iranian charity that crowd-funded on social media to provide library resources to Iranian villages in need.

## Other Relevant Information

---

**Languages:** Persian (Native), English (Professional working proficiency), German (Beginner)

**Publications:** [Developing a solution for intelligent management of urban transportation using the Internet of Things](#) - International Journal of Science and Technology (2020)

**Awards:** The Best Transportation App - [Iran Web and Mobile Festival](#) (2019), The Best LifeStyle App - [Iran Web and Mobile Festival](#) (2018), The Best LifeStyle Website - [Iran Web and Mobile Festival](#) (2018)